

Equity Financing

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Apr 2017 18:34:20 -0400
Attachments: CAO-ADM Memo_operating asset.doc (200.19 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is a draft letter which TBS has requested from ENERGY in order to include the operating asset that we require in Printed Estimates. Note that while the letter is from Rob it has a line that says that you and Minister are comfortable. This is the operating asset we would use to facilitate equity injections to OPG as part of GA financing. We are also recommending the Operating asset be called "OPG share purchase".

If this works for you, I can share with MO.

TBS is looking for this letter tomorrow at the latest.

Keley